Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 2:15 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Pickett Draw 2RP-4750
Attachments: Closure.pdf

Good Afternoon Rob,

We have remediated this site according to the approved work plan, and | have attached the closure report for your
approval. Included in the report you will find all of the necessary pages of the C-141.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for all of your help.

Best Regards,
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Environmental Coordinator
Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Office: (575)397-0510
Cell: (575)441-0980



